Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:57 AM

To: 'tips@therivernewsroom.com’; ‘phillip.pantuso@chronogram.com’;
'‘community@therivernewsroom.com’

Subject: #4 -- Columbia County Elections 2020 -- Informing Voters with EVIDENCE: public

corruption/grand jury complaint vs Columbia County's 4 re-election-seeking state
legislators, which Columbia County D.A. Czajka is "sitting on’

Attachments: columbia-6-24-20-complaint-czajka.pdf; columbia-signature.pdf; columbia-7-30-20-da-
foil.pdf

TO: The River — Hudson Valley Newsroom

As per my just-sent e-mail. This is #4 of 4 e-mails.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

014-421-1200

_-ﬁ-_-—-————-—ﬁ-ﬂ‘--ﬁ_-—----—--“‘—i#———————--ﬂﬂ-‘-————-——

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:54 PM

To: 'news@freemanonline.com' <news@freemanonline.com>; 'kcorrado@medianewsgroup.com’
<kcorrado@medianewsgroup.com>; 'ifusfeld@21st-centurymedia.com’ <ifusfeld@21st-centurymedia.com>;
'ilajara@21st-centurymedia.com’ <ilajara@21st-centurymedia.com>; 'ischiffres@freemanonline.com’
<jschiffres@freemanonline.com>

Subject: Columbia County Elections 2020 -- Informing Voters with EVIDENCE: public corruption/grand jury complaint
vs Columbia County's 4 re-election-seeking state legislators, which Columbia County D.A. Czajka is "sitting on"

TO: Daily Freeman -
As per my e-mail just sent. Third e-mail of a series of 4, for you.

Elena Sassower
014-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:00 AM

To: 'news@columbiapaper.com' <news@columbiapaper.com>; 'pteasdale@columbiapaper.com’
<pteasdale@columbiapaper.com>; 'eteasdale@columbiapaper.com’ <eteasdale@columbiapaper.com>;
'dvalden@columbiapaper.com' <dvalden@columbiapaper.com>; 'mdempsey@registerstar.com’
<mdempsey@registerstar.com>; 'rpignone@registerstar.com’ <rpignone@registerstar.com>;
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